


BUS SHELTERS


[bookmark: _GoBack]The two bus shelters were designed and developed by Mr Imrie of Home Close and by Colonel Kennedy Shaw of Bathurst Cottage in 1946.
 
The Village is very proud of these characterful little shelters with their thatched roofs and weather boarding structure.  They blend well with the neighbouring properties that sit within the Conservation Area of Teffont Magna and have played a key part in points of interest in the Best Kept Village Competitions. 

No costings remain, but over the subsequent years many repairs have been needed and the roofs required rethatching or patching.   Some of the thatching costs have been funded by grants from Salisbury Council and other maintenance costs paid for out of the Parish Precept. The Parish Council is responsible for the upkeep of the shelters.


